



P. 479-968-2105
F. 479-968-3265

"Award Winning Water"

August 6, 2024

Ms. Leslie Allen-Daniel
Compliance Analyst, DEQ Office of Water Quality
Arkansas Department of Energy & Environment
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re: Permit Compliance Progress Report

Dear Ms. Allen-Daniel:

This letter shall serve as the progress report as required by NPDES permit AR0021768, Section B. As of one year from the effective date of the permit, the City Corporation Pollution Control Works facility has been below the Final Effluent Limitation for Whole Effluent Toxicity (*P. promelas* only) over the previous four quarters. Test results are attached. City Corporation considers all subsequent Activity Milestones of the Compliance Schedule to be met, with the final effluent limits becoming effective one year and 30 days from the effective date of the permit.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Greg Kremers, Wastewater Operations Director at 479-968-2080 ext. 236.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Steve Mallett, Jr.", written in a cursive style.

Steve Mallett, Jr., P.E.
Chief Executive Officer
City Corporation – Russellville Water & Sewer